
2024 Food Services RFP 
Addenda #11 re: Questions/Answers 

 
1 Can we provide more than one option in our proposal?   

 Yes.  Be sure to clearly outline what each option involves and how you think each one will best 
suit King’s.      

2 Would a 10 year contract be considered?  

 Yes. Be sure to include why you feel a 10 year contract would be appropriate.  

3 Is there a floor plan available for café 54? 

 The best we have was provided in Addenda 5, file called “Library_King Centre Ground Floor 
Exiting Plan (4).pdf”. 

4 The RFP references “King’s residence houses up to 400 students. Approximately 300 
residents are subject to a mandatory meal plan and 100 are offered voluntary meal 
plans.” The 4 questions related to that are as follows  
(1.) Is your mandatory residence at capacity (300)?  
(2.) Exactly how many students are currently on the mandatory meal plan this year? 
(3.) How many on the mandatory plan last year?  
(4.) It may be too early however can you provide an estimate (based on your current 
knowledge) for mandatory plans for next year? 

 We have approximately 245 on residence on meal plans this year much of impacted by lower 
international enrollments. We had close to 300 last year. I estimate will be about the same as 
this year, but could be higher depending on enrolment. Still early to say for certain. Note this 
gives opportunity to think about marketing meals and food beyond residence. 

5 Can we use the appendix for the following (or not have it credited towards to page 
count)?  
Floor plans/Renderings (including in the verbiage layouts)  
Resumes 
Staffing requirement 

 Management and Staffing section can be 20 pages long (increased from 15).  
Strategies and Methodologies section can be 50 pages long (increased from 30). 

6 With the new international student Visa legislation (IRCC), can you provide an estimate 
(numerical impact) related to total enrollment and residence occupancy for next year 
(2025-26)? 

 Still early to say but our domestic enrolment will remain strong and stable our 
international numbers may be lower.  

 
 


